

PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Sisk, David
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 10:13 AM
To: Hale, Jerry
Subject: RE: Fermi 3 RAI

This was only my third RAI, so I may have missed something. The first two seem to have went ok, but this one and my last one seem to be seting in the Pending Review status a long time.

David

From: Jerry Hale
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 8:06 AM
To: David Sisk
Subject: Fermi 3 RAI

David,

eRAI shows that RAI 2128 is assigned to you and that it is Pending Review. Are you the lead for this RAI or should it be reassigned? Also, what is the status of the review?

Jerry Hale
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
ESBWR/ABWR Branch 1
(301) 415-8148

Hearing Identifier: Fermi_COL_Public
Email Number: 342

Mail Envelope Properties (B4ECC0E252653F48B3F57C3B833465E80E33E5B3B8)

Subject: RE: Fermi 3 RAI
Sent Date: 2/23/2009 10:13:29 AM
Received Date: 2/23/2009 10:13:30 AM
From: Sisk, David

Created By: David.Sisk@nrc.gov

Recipients:
"Hale, Jerry" <Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	652	2/23/2009 10:13:30 AM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: